



## Carson City Planning Division

108 E. Proctor Street  
Carson City, Nevada 89701  
(775) 887-2180 – Hearing Impaired: 711  
[planning@carson.org](mailto:planning@carson.org)  
[www.carson.org/planning](http://www.carson.org/planning)

---

### MEMORANDUM

Historic Resource Commission meeting of February 14, 2013

**TO:** Historic Resource Commission **Item F-3**

**FROM:** Lee Plemel, AICP, Planning Director

**DATE:** February 10, 2013

**SUBJECT:** HRC-12-028 – Historic Preservation Fund Grant Update

Since the last update at the HRC meeting in January, Planning Division staff has met with Mike Drews and Juan Guzman, Open Space Manager, to coordinate moving forward with the Kings Canyon archeological resource survey. The funding agreement was approved by the SHPO in early February, and Planning staff is waiting for an authorizing signature from the City Manager. Once the City Manager's signature is obtained, a Request for Qualifications will go out to solicit interest from qualifying consultants to complete the work.

If you have questions regarding this item, please contact Lee Plemel at 283-7075 or [lplemel@carson.org](mailto:lplemel@carson.org).